
 
 

May 20, 2004 
 
Eric Wilson 
415 N Canon Ave  
Sierra Madre, CA 91024-1306 
 
Dear Eric, 
 
I am writing to you about the ___ faxes that you’ve sent me. 
 
Sending unsolicited advertisements using fax without my express permission is illegal 
under 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(1)(C). In addition, these faxes contain one or more violations 
of 47 C.F.R. § 68.318(d). Since your actions are both willful and knowing, you are 
subject to treble damages per 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(3). In addition, you are liable under 
47 CFR 64.1200(a)(3)(ii) since you demonstrated both a high degree of involvement in 
as well as actual notice of the unlawful activity and failed to take steps to prevent such 
transmissions and you fit the definition in 47 CFR 64.1200(f)(4). 
 
Therefore, per 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(3), I am legally entitled to seek a remedy of $3,000 
per page and possibly more since many of these faxes contain multiple violations of 47 
C.F.R. § 68.318(d), per Schraut v. Rocky Mtn. Reclamation, 2001 TCPA Rep. 1182 
(Mo. Cir. Dec. 18, 2001). 
 
In order to expedite this matter and save my time, your time, your money, and the 
court’s time, we can avoid litigation if you agree to pay me $2,000 for each of the 
personal faxes I’ve received from you. These settlement amounts are less than the 
amount you would otherwise owe should you choose to not to settle since they do not 
include your time, your attorney’s time, court costs, filing fees, service fees, and 
collection fees, all of which I am legally entitled to collect. 
 
If I do not hear back from you within 10 days from the postmark on this letter, I will 
assume that you have no interest in settling this matter and I will file legal actions 
against you for each of the faxes I have received from you. 
 
Have a nice day. 
 
Sincerely yours, 
 
 


